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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

Issue Date:  July 12, 2023 

Project Name:  
Treasure Shores/ Round Island Oceanside/ Golden Sands 
Playgrounds Replacement 

RFP Number: 2023055 

RFP Opening Date: July 19, 2023 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the request for 
proposals.  
 
Questions and Answers 
1. To confirm, the contractor is responsible for permitting the project? 
 Yes. 
  

2. Is IRC doing the site prep? Example: prepping area below grade level 
 Yes. 
  

3. 
For all three parks, does IRC want plastic borders to surround the area to keep the wood mulch in 
place? 

 No. 
  

4. Are existing pavers at Round Island Oceanside staying in place? 
 Yes. 
  

5. Are the bench/trash receptacles staying in place at Round Island Oceanside and Golden Sands? 
They are being removed. 

  
6. At Golden Sands, is IRC removing the small pieces of concrete next to the sidewalk? 
 We are not sure what small pieces these are, but we can remove them if needed. 
  

 


